当代全美MBA 经典教材书系(英文原版) 北大光华管理学院 IMBA、MBA推荐用书 培生教育出版集团精选教材系列

组织行学

第 3 版

Jennifer M. George Gareth R. Jones /著 Under standing ing havior or and Marational Behavior

HELL ST. SON WWW. Drenhall.com

Premise 多科Hall Lib: Many did





Prentice Hall

Understanding and Managing Organizational Behavior

第 3 版



Jennifer M. George / 著

Tesse H. Fones Graduate School of Management Rice University

Gareth R, Jones / 著

Bowry Mays College and Graduate School of Business Texas A&M University

北京大学出版社

http://www.pup.com.cn http://www.digishop.com.cn

培生教育出版集团 Pearson Education http://www.prenhall.com 北京市版权局著作权合同登记图字:01-2001-5431 号

图书在版编目(CIP)数据

组织行为学/(美)加罗杰(George, J. M.),(美)琼斯(Jones, G. R.)著.一影印本.一北京:北京大学出版社, 2002.1

(当代全美 MBA 经典教材书系)

ISBN 7-301-05417-3

I. 组... Ⅱ. ①加... ②琼... Ⅲ. 组织行为学-研究生-教材-英文 Ⅳ. C936

中国版本图书馆 CIP 数据核字(2001)第 094933 号

English reprint edition copyright © 2002 by PEARSON EDUCATION NORTH ASIA LIMITED and PEKING UNIVERSITY PRESS (Original English language title from Proprietor's edition of the Work).

Original English language title:

Understanding and Managing Organizational Behavior, 3th ed. by Jennifer M. George, Gareth R. Jones Copyright © 2002 by Pearson Education, Inc.

All Rights Reserved.

Published by arrangement with the original publisher, Prentice Hall, Inc., a Pearson Education Company. This edition is authorized for sale only in People's Republic of China (excluding the Special Administrative Region of Hong Kong and Macao).

丛 书 策 划: 彭松建 金娟萍 林君秀 张芳

书 名:组织行为学(第3版)

著作责任者: Jennifer M. George Gareth R. Jones

责任编辑:林君秀 张慧欣

标准书号: 7-301-05417-3/F. 0474

出 版 发 行: 北京大学出版社

地 址:北京市海淀区中关村北京大学校内 100871

网 址: www.pup.com.cn 电子信箱:zpup@pup.pku.edu.cn

电 话:出版部 62752015 发行部 62754140 编辑部 62752027

排 版 者:北京天宇盛业文化信息咨询有限公司

印刷者:山东新华印刷厂临沂厂

经 销 者:新华书店

850 毫米×1168 毫米 16 开本 47.75 印张 953 千字 2002 年 1 月第 1 版 2002 年 1 月第 1 次印刷

印 数:1~3000 册

定 价: 69.00元

版权所有,翻印必究。

本书封面贴有 Pearson Education 出版集团激光防伪标签,无标签者不得销售。

当代全美MBA经典教材书系(英文原版) 北大光华管理学院 IMBA、MBA推荐用书 培生教育出版集团精选教材系列



主 编: 张维迎 北京大学光华管理学院副院长,教授

曲 副主编: 王建国 北京大学光华管理学院院长助理

MBA项目主管, 教授

彭松建 北京大学出版社社长,教授

简明目录

第一章 组织行为与管理 ····································	2
第一部分 组织中的成员 ····································	40
第二章 个体差异:个性和能力	•• 40
第三章 工作经历:价值、态度、情绪	·· 71
第四章 感觉、归因和多样化管理	105
第五章 组织学习	146
第六章 工作动机的本质	179
第七章 动机工具 I:岗位设计与目标设置 ····································	210
第八章 动机工具 II:绩效评估、付酬和职业生涯 ····································	245
第九章 压力和劳动期限连接 ·······	281
第二部分 小组和组织的过程	320
第十章 工作组的本质	320
第十一章 高效工作组与团队	355
第十二章 领导	387
第十三章 沟通 ····································	
第十四章 决策制定	464
第三部分 组际关系和组织的范畴	505
第十五章 组织结构与文化	
第十六章 组织结构与文化的决定因素	544
第十七章 管理全球组织	
第十八章 权利、政治、冲突	612
第十九章 组织转变与发展	643

BRIEF CONTENTS

Chapter 1	Organizational Behavior and Management 2
PART 1	INDIVIDUALS IN ORGANIZATIONS 40
Chapter 2	Individual Differences: Personality and Ability 40
Chapter 3	The Experience of Work: Values, Attitudes, and Moods 71
Chapter 4	Perception, Attribution, and the Management of Diversity 105
Chapter 5	Learning in Organizations 146
Chapter 6	The Nature of Work Motivation 179
Chapter 7	Motivation Tools I: Job Design and Goal Setting 210
Chapter 8	Motivation Tools II: Performance Appraisal, Pay, and Careers 245
Chapter 9	Stress and Work-Life Linkages 281
PART 2	GROUPS AND ORGANIZATIONAL PROCESSES 320
Chapter 10	The Nature of Work Groups and Teams 320
Chapter 11	Effective Work Groups and Teams 355
Chapter 12	Leadership 387
Chapter 13	Communication 428
Chapter 14	Decision Making 464
PART 3	INTERGROUP RELATIONS AND THE ORGANIZATIONAL CONTEXT 505
Chapter 15	Organizational Structure and Culture 505
Chapter 16	Determinants of Organization Structure and Culture 544
Chapter 17	Managing Global Organizations 576
Chapter 18	Power, Politics, and Conflict 612
Chapter 19	Organizational Change and Development 643
-	•

DETAILED CONTENTS

Preface xix

Insight 1.1 ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR NUMMI Forges Ahead 9

Insight 1.2 MANAGEMENT Big Changes at Pearson 13

Insight 1.3 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY How IT Can Enhance Individual and Group Learning 17

Insight 1.4 COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE John Deere Finds New Uses for its Employees 22

Insight 1.5 ETHICS The ValuJet Airline Crash Disaster 23

Insight 1.6 DIVERSITY Union Bank of California's Approach to Diversity 27

Insight 1.7 A GLOBAL VIEW Improving Global Communication 30

CHAPTER 1 ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR AND MANAGEMENT 2

Opening Case ■ How Euan Baird Uses Information Technology to Manage Organizational Behavior at Schlumberger 3

WHAT IS ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR? 5

Levels of Analysis 7, Organizational Behavior in Action: An Example 9

ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR AND MANAGEMENT 10

Managerial Functions and Roles 11, Managerial Roles 14, Managerial Skills 14

CHALLENGES FOR ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR AND MANAGEMENT 16
CHALLENGE 1: USING NEW INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY TO ENHANCE
CREATIVITY AND ORGANIZATIONAL LEARNING 17

CHALLENGE 2: MANAGING HUMAN RESOURCES TO INCREASE COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE 18

Increasing Efficiency 19, Increasing Quality 20, Increasing Innovation 20, Increasing Responsiveness to Customers 21, New Ways to Increase Performance 21

CHALLENGE 3: DEVELOPING ORGANIZATIONAL ETHICS AND WELL-BEING 23
CHALLENGE 4: MANAGING A DIVERSE WORKFORCE 25
Fairness and Justice Challenge 25, Decision-Making and Performance Challenge 26,
Flexibility Challenge 28

CHALLENGE 5: MANAGING THE GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT 28
Summary 30
Organizational Behavior in Action 32

Closing Case: How Jeff Bezos Manages at Amazon.com 34
APPENDIX 36

Insight 2.1
A GLOBAL VIEW
Extraversion Aids Hasso
Plattner of SAP 48

Insight 2.2
DIVERSITY
Openness to Experience
and Entrepreneurship 52

Insight 2.3
DIVERSITY
McCoy's Need for
Achievement Keeps Her
Flying High at
Continental 57

Insight 2.4
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Training for Risk-Taking
and Creativity at Trilogy
Software 64

PART 1 Individuals in Organizations 40

CHAPTER 2 INDIVIDUAL DIFFERENCES: PERSONALITY AND ABILITY 40
Opening Case ■ The Determination of Steve Case 41

THE NATURE OF PERSONALITY 42

Determinants of Personality: Nature and Nurture 43, Personality and the Situation 44, Personality: A Determinant of the Nature of Organizations 45

THE BIG FIVE MODEL OF PERSONALITY 46

Extraversion 47, Neuroticism 48, Agreeableness 50, Conscientiousness 50,
Openness to Experience 51, Conclusions 52

OTHER ORGANIZATIONALLY RELEVANT PERSONALITY TRAITS 53

Locus of Control 53, Self-Monitoring 54, Self-Esteem 54, Type A and Type B

Personalities 55, Needs for Achievement, Affiliation, and Power 56, How

Personality Is Measured 58

THE NATURE OF ABILITY 59

Cognitive Ability 59, Physical Ability 59, Where Do Abilities Come from and How Are They Measured? 60, Emotional Intelligence: A New Kind of Ability 62

THE MANAGEMENT OF ABILITY IN ORGANIZATIONS 63
Selection 63, Placement 63, Training 63

Summary 65

Organizational Behavior in Action 67

Closing Case: Craig Barrett's Conscientiousness and Openness to Experience Pay Off 69

Insight 3.1
ETHICS
Tragedy Strikes Again in
Pasadena 79

Insight 3.2
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
How Does the Use of
Computers Affect Job
Satisfaction? 83

Insight 3.3 A GLOBAL VIEW I Am Who My Culture Says I Am 84

Insight 3.4
DIVERSITY
Family-Friendly Policies
and Benefits: A Must for
Working Parents 87

CHAPTER 3 THE EXPERIENCE OF WORK: VALUES, ATTITUDES, AND MOODS 71

Opening Case ■ Working Hard and Having Fun at Icarian 72

WORK VALUES, ATTITUDES, AND MOODS 73

The Nature of Work Values 73, The Nature of Work Attitudes 75, The Nature of Work Moods 76, Relationships Between Work Values, Attitudes, and Moods 78

JOB SATISFACTION 81

Determinants of Job Satisfaction 81

THEORIES OF JOB SATISFACTION 85

The Facet Model of Job Satisfaction 85, Herzberg's Motivator-Hygiene Theory of Job Satisfaction 88, The Discrepancy Model of Job Satisfaction 89, The Steady-State Theory of Job Satisfaction 90, Measuring Job Satisfaction 90

POTENTIAL CONSEQUENCES OF JOB SATISFACTION 91

Does Job Satisfaction Affect Job Performance? 91, Absenteeism 93, Turnover 94, Organizational Citizenship Behavior 95, Worker Well-Being 96

ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITMENT 97

Determinants of Affective Commitment 97, Potential Consequences of Affective Commitment 98

Insight 3.5

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
Attracting and Retaining
Employees 98

Insight 4.1

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Automated Hiring and Promoting Helps Mitigate the Effects of Stereotypes 113

Insight 4.2

DIVERSITY New Opportunities for the Physically Challenged 123

Insight 4.3

DIVERSITY
The Importance
of Mentors 127

Insight 4.4

DIVERSITY
Cracking Down on E-Mail
Harassment 137

Summary 99

Organizational Behavior in Action 101

Closing Case: Antidote to Insecurity: Meaning and Contentment on the 7ob 103

Chapter 4 Perception, Attribution, and the Management of Diversity 105

Opening Case ■ The Price of Discrimination 106

THE NATURE OF PERCEPTION 108

CHARACTERISTICS OF THE PERCEIVER 111

Schemas: The Perceiver's Knowledge Base 111, The Perceiver's Motivational State 114, The Perceiver's Mood 115

CHARACTERISTICS OF THE TARGET AND SITUATION 115

Ambiguity of the Target 116, Social Status of the Target 117, Impression Management by the Target 118, Information Provided by the Situation 120, Standing Out in the Crowd: The Effects of Salience in a Situation 120

BIASES AND PROBLEMS IN PERSON PERCEPTION 122

Primacy Effects 124, Contrast Effects 126, Halo Effects 126, Similar-to-Me Effects 126, Harshness, Leniency, and Average Tendency Biases 128, Knowledge-of-Predictor Bias 128

ATTRIBUTION THEORY 130

Internal and External Attributions 131, Attributional Biases 132

EFFECTIVELY MANAGING A DIVERSE WORKFORCE 133

Securing Top-Management Commitment to Diversity 134, Diversity Training 135, Education 136, Sexual Harassment 137

Summary 139

Organizational Behavior in Action 141

Closing Case: Wby the Glass Ceiling and the Brick Wall? 144

Insight 5.1

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Retaining Employees
with Positive
Reinforcement 152

Insight 5.2

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
High-Quality Customer
Service at All Costs 158

Insight 5.3

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE Vicarious Learning Reigns in All Kinds of Jobs 166

CHAPTER 5 LEARNING IN ORGANIZATIONS 146

Opening Case ■ Learning Helps Solve the Information Technology Labor Shortage 147

THE NATURE OF LEARNING 149

OPERANT CONDITIONING: INCREASING THE PROBABILITY

OF DESIRED BEHAVIORS 149

Encouraging Desired Behaviors Through Positive and Negative Reinforcement 151, Using Reinforcement Appropriately 154, Reinforcement Schedules 155, Shaping 155

OPERANT CONDITIONING: REDUCING THE PROBABILITY

OF UNDESIRED BEHAVIORS 157

Extinction 157, Punishment 158

OPERANT CONDITIONING IN PRACTICE: ORGANIZATIONAL

BEHAVIOR MODIFICATION 161

The Basic Steps of OB MOD 161, Ethical Issues in OB MOD 163

Insight 5.4

ETHICS Self-Efficacy of Insurance Researcher Helps Lead to Firestone Recall 169

SOCIAL LEARNING THEORY 164

Learning from Observing Others: The Role of Vicarious Learning 164, Managing One's Own Behavior: The Importance of Self-Control 167, Beliefs About One's Ability to Learn: The Role of Self-Efficacy 168

THE LEARNING ORGANIZATION 171

Summary 173

Organizational Behavior in Action 175

Closing Case: Starbucks and the "Bean Stock" 177

Insight 6.1

DIVERSITY Intrinsic Motivation Comes in All Shapes and Sizes 184

Insight 6.2

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Recruiting, Motivating, and Retaining Employees with Innovative Outcomes 195

Insight 6.3

DIVERSITY
Procedural Justice
Especially Important When
Conveying Bad News 204

CHAPTER 6 THE NATURE OF WORK MOTIVATION 179

Opening Case ■ Motivation Reigns at SAS Institute 180

WHAT IS WORK MOTIVATION? 181

The Distinction Between Motivation and Performance 183, Intrinsic and Extrinsic Motivation 184

WHY PEOPLE DO WHAT THEY DO: THEORIES OF WORK MOTIVATION 186

Question Answered by Need Theory 187, Questions Answered by Expectancy
Theory 187, Question Answered by Equity Theory 188, Question Answered by
Procedural Justice Theory 188

NEED THEORY 189

Maslow's Hierarchy of Needs 189, Alderfer's ERG Theory 191, The Research Evidence 192

EXPECTANCY THEORY 193

Valence: How Desirable Is an Outcome? 194, Instrumentality: What Is the Connection Between Job Performance and an Outcome? 195, Expectancy: What Is the Connection Between Effort and Job Performance? 196, The Combined Effects of Valence, Instrumentality, and Expectancy on Motivation 197

EQUITY THEORY 199

Equity 199, Inequity 199, Ways to Restore Equity 200, The Effects of Inequity and the Research Evidence 201

PROCEDURAL JUSTICE THEORY 201

Causes of Procedural Justice 203, Consequences of Procedural Justice 203

Summary 205

Organizational Behavior in Action 206

Closing Case: Creating Best-Selling Games at Square Company 208

Insight 7.1

SCIENTIFIC MANAGEMENT
Using Scientific
Management in an Internet
Company 215

CHAPTER 7 MOTIVATION TOOLS I: JOB DESIGN AND GOAL SETTING 210

Opening Case ■ Interesting Work and Balance Lead to Job Satisfaction at Norsk Hydro 211

JOB DESIGN: EARLY APPROACHES 213

Scientific Management 214, Job Enlargement and Job Enrichment 216

Insight 7.2
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Enriching Jobs
with Information
Technology 218

Insight 7.3
DIVERSITY
Being Able to Afford Doing
the Work You Love 226

Insight 7.4
COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
Turning Kmart's Fortunes
Around with Specific,
Difficult Goals 235

Insight 8.1
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
New Options in
Performance Appraisal 257

Insight 8.2
COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
Merit Pay on the Rise 261

Insight 8.3
DIVERSITY
Diverse Options for Older
Workers 271

Insight 8.4
ETHICS
Too Much Emphasis on
Winning the Game and Not
Enough on Playing Fairly in
Silicon Valley 272

JOB DESIGN: THE JOB CHARACTERISTICS MODEL 218

Core Job Dimensions 219, The Motivating Potential Score 220, Critical

Psychological States 224, Work and Personal Outcomes 225, The Role of Individual

Differences in Workers' Responses to Job Design 227, The Research Evidence 228

JOB DESIGN: THE SOCIAL INFORMATION PROCESSING MODEL 229

The Role of the Social Environment 230, The Role of Past Behaviors 231

JOB DESIGN MODELS SUMMARIZED 232

GOAL SETTING 234

What Kinds of Goals Lead to High Motivation and Performance? 234, Why Do Goals Affect Motivation and Performance? 236, Limits to Goal-Setting Theory 237, Management by Objectives 237

GOAL SETTING AND JOB DESIGN AS MOTIVATION TOOLS 239

Summary 239

Organizational Behavior in Action 241

Closing Case: Motivating Factory Jobs 243

CHAPTER 8 MOTIVATION TOOLS II: PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL, PAY, AND CAREERS 245

Opening Case ■ Accurate Performance Appraisals Key at Gateway 246

THE ROLE OF PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL IN MOTIVATION 248

Encouraging High Levels of Motivation and Performance 249, Providing Information for Decision Making 250, Developing a Performance Appraisal System 251, Potential Problems in Subjective Performance Appraisal 258

PAY AS A MOTIVATION TOOL 258

Merit Pay Plans 260, Should Merit Pay Be Based on Individual, Group, or Organizational Performance? 261, Should Merit Pay Be in the Form of a Salary Increase or a Bonus? 262, Examples of Merit Pay Plans 263, The Ethics of Pay Differentials and Comparable Worth 263

MOTIVATION THROUGH CAREER OPPORTUNITIES 265

The Nature of Careers 265, Types of Careers 266, Career Stages 267

CONTEMPORARY CAREER CHALLENGES 270

Ethical Career Management 272, Career Management That Supports

Diversity 273, Career Management in an Era of Dual-Career Couples 275

Summary 275
Organizational Behavior in Action 277
Closing Case: A New Career Program at Siemens 279

ETHICS
Violence in the
Workplace 285

CHAPTER 9 STRESS AND WORK-LIFE LINKAGES 281

Opening Case ■ The Time Crunch: Balancing Work and Home Life 282

THE NATURE OF STRESS 284

Individual Differences and Stress 286, Consequences of Stress 287

Insight 9.2

A GLOBAL VIEW Information Technology Increases Stress Levels Around the Globe 289

Insight 9.3

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Telecommuting Saves the

Day 307

Insight 9.4

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
Sabbaticals on the Rise

310

SOURCES OF STRESS 292

Personal Stressors 292, Job-Related Stressors 295, Group- and Organization-Related Stressors 297, Stressors Arising Out of Work-Life Linkages 299

COPING WITH STRESS 300

Problem-Focused Coping Strategies for Individuals 300, Emotion-Focused Coping Strategies for Individuals 302, Problem-Focused Coping Strategies for Organizations 304. Emotion-Focused Coping Strategies for Organizations 308

Summary 312

Organizational Behavior in Action 314

Closing Case: Flexible Working Hours a Top Priority 316

On Location! Video Case: Motivation 318
On Location! Video Case: Stress 319

Insight 10.1

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Extreme Teams to the
Rescue 325

Insight 10.2

DIVERSITY
Heterogeneous Group
Seeks New Uses
for Information
Technology 331

Insight 10.3

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
A Winning Combination
of Roles, Rules, and
Norms 338

Insight 10.4

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
Disneyland Masters
Socialization 348

PART 2 Groups and Organizational Processes 32

CHAPTER 10 THE NATURE OF WORK GROUPS AND TEAMS 320

Opening Case ■ Yahoo!'s Leading Team 321

Introduction to Groups 323

Types of Work Groups 323, Group Development over Time: The Five-Stage Model 327

CHARACTERISTICS OF WORK GROUPS 328

Group Size 328, Group Composition 330, Group Function 330, Group Status 332, Social Facilitation 333

HOW GROUPS CONTROL THEIR MEMBERS: ROLES AND RULES 334

Roles 334. Written Rules 336

HOW GROUPS CONTROL THEIR MEMBERS: GROUP NORMS 337

Why Do Group Members Conform to Norms? 339, Idiosyncrasy Credit 339,
The Pros and Cons of Conformity and Deviance 340, Balancing Conformity
and Deviance 341, Ensuring That Group Norms Are Functional
for the Organization 342

SOCIALIZATION: HOW GROUP MEMBERS LEARN ROLES, RULES, AND NORMS 344
Socialization and Role Orientation 344, Socialization Tactics 345

Summary 349

Organizational Behavior in Action 351

Closing Case: High-Performing Teams at Nucor 353

Insight 11.1 Information

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Business Therapists
Help Combat Process
Losses 359

CHAPTER 11 EFFECTIVE WORK GROUPS AND TEAMS 355

Opening Case Teams Rule at Nokia 356

PROCESS LOSSES, PROCESS GAINS, AND GROUP EFFECTIVENESS 357

Potential Performance 357, Process Losses and Performance 358, Process Gains and Performance 360

SOCIAL LOAFING: A PROBLEM IN GROUP MOTIVATION AND PERFORMANCE 362

Group Size and Social Loafing 363, Ways to Reduce Social Loafing 363

Insight 11.2

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE Lessons from the Improv 361

Insight 11.3 INFORMATION

TECHNOLOGY
The Challenges of Being a
Virtual Team Member 381

GROUP TASKS AND GROUP PERFORMANCE: THOMPSON'S MODEL

OF TASK INTERDEPENDENCE 365

Pooled Interdependence 365, Sequential Interdependence 366, Reciprocal Interdependence 368

GROUP COHESIVENESS AND GROUP PERFORMANCE 370

Factors That Contribute to Group Cohesiveness 370, Consequences of Group Cohesiveness 372

IMPORTANT ORGANIZATIONAL GROUPS 374

The Top-Management Team 375, Self-Managed Work Teams 376, Research and Development Teams 378, Virtual Teams 379

Summary 381

Organizational Behavior in Action 383

Closing Case: Trials and Tribulations of a Fore Systems' R&D Team 385

INSIGHT 12.1

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Consideration Pays Off for David Pottruck 394

INSIGHT 12.2

DIVERSITY
When Older Subordinates
Are Led by Younger
Supervisors 412

INSIGHT 12.3

GLOBAL VIEW Transforming Avon 416

Insight 12.4

ETHICS Learning from Women Leaders 419

CHAPTER 12 LEADERSHIP 387

Opening Case ■ Ellen Hancock's On Top at Exodus 388

INTRODUCTION TO LEADERSHIP 390

EARLY APPROACHES TO LEADERSHIP 391

The Trait Approach 391, The Behavior Approach: Consideration and Initiating Structure 393, The Behavior Approach: Leader Reward and Punishing Behavior 395, Measuring Leader Behaviors 396, What Is Missing in the Trait and Behavior Approaches? 396

FIEDLER'S CONTINGENCY THEORY OF LEADERSHIP 398

Leader Style 399, Situational Characteristics 400, The Contingency Model 401

CONTEMPORARY PERSPECTIVES ON LEADERSHIP 403

Path-Goal Theory: How Leaders Motivate Followers 404, The Vroom and Yetton Model: Determining the Level of Subordinate Participation in Decision Making 406, Leader-Member Exchange Theory: Relationships Between Leaders and Followers 410

Does Leadership Always Matter in Organizations? 412

Leadership Substitutes 413, Leadership Neutralizers 414

New Topics in Leadership Research 415

Transformational and Charismatic Leadership 415, Leader Mood 418, Gender and Leadership 418

RECAP OF LEADERSHIP APPROACHES 421

Summary 421

Organizational Behavior in Action 424

Closing Case: Kenneth Lay Transforms Enron and the Energy Industry 426

Insight 13.1

A GLOBAL VIEW Language Paradox 432

CHAPTER 13 COMMUNICATION 428

Opening Case ■ Horowitz Communicates at Loudcloud 429

What Is Communication? 431

Insight 13.2

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
Gaining Knowledge
from Communicating
with Peers 434

Insight 13.3 ETHICS Surfing the Web at Work 448

Insight 13.4
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Information Overload 450

THE FUNCTIONS OF COMMUNICATION 433

Providing Knowledge 433, Motivating Organizational Members 435, Controlling and Coordinating Individual Efforts 435, Expressing Feelings and Emotions 436

THE COMMUNICATION PROCESS 436

The Sender and the Message 437, Encoding 438, The Medium 439, The Receiver: Decoding and the Feedback Loop 440, Barriers to Effective Communication and Ways to Improve Communication 441

SELECTING AN APPROPRIATE COMMUNICATION MEDIUM: INFORMATION RICHNESS AND NEW INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES 445

Information Richness 446, Trade-Offs in the Choice of Media 449, New Information Technologies 450

COMMUNICATION NETWORKS IN ORGANIZATIONS 455

Group Communication Networks 455, Organizational Communication Networks 457

Summary 458

Organizational Behavior in Action 460

Closing Case: Encouraging Good Communication at the Brownstein Group 462

Insight 14.1
ETHICS

LTHICS
Why the Price of Vitamins
Was Too High 472

Insight 14.2
DIVERSITY
Promoting Cohesiveness in
Diverse Work Groups 480

Insight 14.3

DECISION MAKING A Change in Decision Making Leads to a Quick Turnaround 489

Insight 14.4
COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
How Wait Disney Innovates
New Ideas 495

CHAPTER 14 DECISION MAKING 464

Opening Case Alteon Websystems Shows How to Use Information
Technology to Make Fast Effective Decisions 465

Types of Decisions 466

Nonprogrammed Decisions 467, Programmed Decisions 468

THE DECISION-MAKING PROCESS 469

The Classical Model of Decision Making 469, March and Simon's Administrative Model of Decision Making 471

Sources of Error in Decision Making 473

Heuristics and the Biases They May Lead To 474, Escalation of Commitment 476, The Role of New Information Technology 478

GROUP DECISION MAKING 479

Advantages of Group Decision Making 479, Disadvantages of Group Decision Making 482, Other Consequences of Group Decision Making 484

Group Decision-Making Techniques 485

Brainstorming 485, The Nominal Group Technique 486, The Delphi Technique 487, Group Decision-Making Techniques Used in Total Quality Management 487

CREATIVITY 489

The Creative Process 490, Characteristics of Decision Makers That Contribute to Creativity 492, Characteristics of the Organizational Situation That Contribute to Creativity 493

Summary 496

Organizational Behavior in Action 499

Closing Case: Is Rockwell Doing the Right Things? 501

On Location! Video Case: Work Groups 503

On Location! Video Case: Information Technology 504

Insight 15.1

STRUCTURE Kodak's Organizational Chart 510

Insight 15.2

INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
How Accenture Uses
Information Technology to
Decentralize Authority 522

Insight 15.3

INTEGRATION
DaimlerChrysler's CrossFunctional Global Team
Structure 526

Insight 15.4

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
Creating a Lean
Organizational Culture 532

Insight 15.5

CULTURE How Wal-Mart Creates a Strong Culture 535

PART 3 Intergroup Relations and the Organizational Context 505

CHAPTER 15 ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE AND CULTURE 505

Opening Case Dell Computer's Structure Changes Again and Again 506

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE, CULTURE, AND DESIGN 508

DIFFERENTIATION: GROUPING ORGANIZATIONAL ACTIVITIES 509

Functional Structure 511, Advantages of a Functional Structure 511, Disadvantages of a Functional Structure 512, Divisional Structures: Product, Market, and Geographic 513, Advantages of a Divisional Structure 514, Disadvantages of a Divisional Structure 516, Matrix Structure 516, Network Structure and the Virtual Organization 518, Summary 518

INTEGRATION: MECHANISMS FOR INCREASING COORDINATION 519

The Hierarchy of Authority 520, Mutual Adjustment 523, Standardization 528, Utilizing New Information Technology 530

WHAT IS ORGANIZATIONAL CULTURE? 530

Values, Norms, and Organizational Culture 531, The Role of the Founder 533, Ethical Cultures 533, Strong and Weak Cultures 534, Organizational Ceremonies, Rites, and Language 535, Summary 537

Summary 538

Organizational Behavior in Action 540

Closing Case: Changing Structure to Increase Competitive Advantage 542

Insight 16.1

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
How Lucent Moved from a
Mechanistic to an Organic
Structure 553

Insight 16.2

New Information
Technology
A Radical New Approach
at Oracle Inc. 560

Insight 16.3

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
Chantal Empowers Its
Employees 564

Insight 16.4

STRATEGY
A Big Turnaround at
Pizza Hut 569

CHAPTER 16 DETERMINANTS OF ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE AND CULTURE 544

Opening Case Strategy and Structure at Gap Inc. 545

THE ORGANIZATION'S ENVIRONMENT 546

Forces That Affect the Supply of Resources 547, Uncertainty, Differentiation, and Integration 548, Mechanistic and Organic Structures 551, Organizational Culture and the Environment 552, Summary 554

THE ORGANIZATION'S TECHNOLOGY AND TASKS 554

Woodward's Model of Technology 554, Thompson's Technological Types 557, Perrow's Model of Technology 558, The Effects of New Information Technology 560

THE ORGANIZATION'S STRATEGY 562

How Organizational Design Can Increase Efficiency 563, How Organizational Design Can Increase Quality 566, How Organizational Design Can Increase Innovation and Creativity 567, How Organizational Design Can Increase Responsiveness to Customers 568, Summary 570

Summary 570

Organizational Behavior in Action 572

Closing Case: A New Approach at Hewlett-Packard 574

Insight 17.1

DIVERSITY

How Cultural Values Shape Attitudes Toward Employees 582

Insight 17.2

NEW INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Designing Web Sites and
Intranets for Different
Cultures 585

Insight 17.3

A GLOBAL VIEW
Gillette's Transnational
Strategy 594

Insight 17.4

DIVERSITY
How Different Cultures
Can Make Cooperation
Difficult 598

Insight 17.5

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
How to Make Global
Careers Motivating to
Employees 604

Insight 18.1

A GLOBAL VIEW Toyota's New Global Vision 619

Insight 18.2

POWER
Turmoils and Struggles at

Insight 18.3

Burger King 622

CONFLICT

Conflict at Fidelity and Pilgrim Baxter 629

Insight 18.4

CONFLICT Nothing Is Worse Than a Fight Between Brothers 634

CHAPTER 17 MANAGING GLORAL ORGANIZATIONS 576

Opening Case ■ Meeting the Challenges of a Global Market 577

DEVELOPING GLOBAL UNDERSTANDING 578

Why Organizations Enter the Global Environment 579, Hofstede's Model of National Culture 579, Symbols, Ceremonies, Stories, and Language: Expressions of Cultural Values 583, Culture Shock 584

Managing the Global Environment 586

The Raw-Materials Stage 586, The Intermediate-Manufacturing and Assembly Stages 586, The Distribution and Final-Customer Stages 588, Managing Manufacturing and Distribution 588, Global Learning 590

GLOBAL STRATEGY AND STRUCTURE 591

Globalization Versus Customization 591, International Strategy and International Divisional Structure 591, Multidomestic Strategy and Global Geographic Structure 592, Transnational Strategy and Global Matrix Structure 594, Integrating the Global Organization 596, Global Organizational Culture 598, Summary 600

Managing Global Human Resources 601

Personality and Ability 601, Values and Attitudes 602, Perception and Learning 602, Motivation 603, Groups and Teams 605, Leadership 605, Communication and Decision Making 605, Summary 606

Summary 606

Organizational Behavior in Action 608

Closing Case: Big Problems at Levi-Strauss 610

CHAPTER 18 POWER, POLITICS, AND CONFLICT 612

Opening Case ■ A Split at Arthur Andersen 613

THE NATURE OF POWER AND POLITICS 614

Sources of Individual Power 616

Sources of Formal Individual Power 616, Sources of Informal Individual Power 618

SOURCES OF FUNCTIONAL AND DIVISIONAL POWER 620

Ability to Control Uncertain Contingencies 621, Irreplaceability 621, Centrality 621, Ability to Control and Generate Resources 621

ORGANIZATIONAL POLITICS: THE USE OF POWER 623

Tactics for Increasing Individual Power 623, Managing Organizational Politics 626

WHAT IS ORGANIZATIONAL CONFLICT? 626

Sources of Organizational Conflict 627, Differentiation 627, Task Relationships 628, Scarcity of Resources 629

PONDY'S MODEL OF ORGANIZATIONAL CONFLICT 630

Latent Conflict 630, Perceived Conflict 630, Felt Conflict 631, Manifest Conflict 632, Conflict Aftermath 633

CONFLICT MANAGEMENT TECHNIQUES 633

Individual-Level Conflict Management 634, Group-Level Conflict Management 635, Organizational-Level Conflict Management 636 Summary 637 Organizational Behavior in Action 639 Closing Case: A Fight Between Partners 641

Insight 19.1
ETHICS
Nike, Reebok, Adidas, and
the Sweatshops 648

Insight 19.2
TOTAL QUALITY
MANAGEMENT
Citibank Uses TQM to
Increase Customer
Loyalty 656

Insight 19.3
REENGINEERING
How to Stay on Top in the
Greeting Card
Business 658

Insight 19.4
COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE
Achieving Change Through
Empowering
Work Groups 667

CHAPTER 19 ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGE AND DEVELOPMENT 643

Opening Case ■ AOL and Time Warner Reshape E-Business 644

Forces for And Resistance to Organizational Change 645 Forces for Change 646, Impediments to Change 649

ORGANIZATION-LEVEL RESISTANCE TO CHANGE 649

Group-Level Resistance to Change 651, Individual-Level Resistance to Change 651,
Lewin's Force-Field Theory of Change 652

EVOLUTIONARY AND REVOLUTIONARY CHANGE IN ORGANIZATIONS 653

Evolutionary Change I: Socio-Technical Systems Theory 653, Evolutionary

Change II: Total Quality Management 654, Revolutionary Change I:

Reengineering 657, Revolutionary Change II: Restructuring 659, Revolutionary

Change III: Innovation 660

MANAGING CHANGE: ACTION RESEARCH 661

Diagnosis of the Organization 662, Determining the Desired Future State 663, Implementing Action 663, Evaluating the Action 664, Institutionalizing Action Research 665

ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 666

OD Techniques to Deal with Resistance to Change 666, OD Techniques to Promote Change 668

Organizational Behavior in Action 673
Closing Case: Sears Changes Again and Again 675
On Location! Video Case: Organizational Structure 677
On Location! Video Case: Organizational Change 678

Appendix 679
References 689
Photo Credits 716
Name Index 717
Company Index 718
Subject Index 720

Summary 671